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ADDENDUM NO. 1 
 
Date: September 4, 2012 
 
To:  Commissioning Consultants 
 
From: Lynn Hinrichs – Project Manager 
 
Reference: Commissioning - New Ogden Second District Juvenile Court 
  Administrative Office of the Courts – Ogden, Utah    
  DFCM Project No. 08284150 
 
Subject: Addendum No. 1 
 
Pages Total Addendum  3  pages 

 
 
Note: This Addendum shall be included as part of the Contract Documents. Items in this 
Addendum apply to all drawings and specification sections whether referenced or not involving 
the portion of the work added, deleted, modified, or otherwise addressed in the Addendum. 
Acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in the space provided on the Bid Form. Failure to do so 
may subject the Bidder to Disqualification.   
  
While we contend that SB220 should only be potentially applicable to a contract issued after the 
effective date of said bill, this is to clarify that for purposes of this contract, regardless of the 
execution or effective dates of this contract, the status of Utah Law and remedies available to the 
State of Utah and DFCM, as it relates to any matter referred to or affected by said SB220, shall be 
the Utah law in effect at the time of the issuance of this Addendum. 
 
1.1 SCHEDULE CHANGES:    There are no Project Schedule changes. 
 
1.2 GENERAL ITEMS:    Clarifications/Questions/Answers 
 

1.2.1 This is to confirm, as mentioned in the pre-proposal meeting, that it is the intent of 
DFCM to hire the envelope commissioning services as an independent consultant, not 
associated with the scope of work for the general commissioning services pertaining to 
this solicitation. 

  
1.2.2 Question: Will there be CO2 monitoring and mitigation control and infrastructure? The 

need for this may arise in a courtroom that is at capacity and at a design temperature day. 
  

Answer: Yes 
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1.2.3 Question: There is no humidity control outlined in the program, will there be any 

humidity requirements? 
  

Answer: Maybe. Four systems are being considered. 
  
1.2.4 Question: If there is the decision to add CO2 monitoring and mitigation, we should 

explore adding humidity control to the system. Considering the advantage of using the 
IDEC cooling system and chilled water cooling as well, I believe we should be able to 
maintain finite temperature control. 

  
Answer: OK. 

  
1.2.5 Question: Considering the ground water table is at 6.5 feet and the possibility that the 

water is contaminated, has there been discussion regarding using ground water source 
heat pumps? Mitigating the water to a holding pond to remove the possible vapor 
intrusion into the facility can work to the project's advantage. 

  
Answer: Ground source heat pumps will not be used. 

  
1.2.6 Question: The project does not outline any possible renewable energy; does the program 

seek to add renewables? 
  

Answer: Renewable energy will most likely not be pursued. 
  
1.2.7 Question: Measurement and verification is not outlined in the program document.  Have 

we discussed the possibility to seek to measure and verify energy goals?  Due to the 
energy identified in the program and the fact of lowering the power density by 15% to 
20%, there will need to be some sort of M&V.  Additionally, the program does already 
recommend individual metering to the lighting systems (see page 35).  

  
Answer: No LEED point will be pursued but monitoring will be provided for DFCM 
management. 

  
1.2.8 Question:  The project does not specify if the opportunity is available for heat recovery.  

Is there an opportunity to explore heat recovery on this project? 
  

Answer: Maybe.  Fours systems are being considered. 
  
1.2.9 Question:  The project does not specify if an opportunity exists for the use of raw water 

in the project.  Is there an opportunity to explore this possibility? 
  

Answer: We have no plans to use raw water. 
  
1.2.10 Question: What is the timeline for the design/build contractor to be selected for the 

project? 
  

Answer: This is a design/bid/build delivery and, therefore; the contractor will be selected 
at the conclusion of the design and code review, and pending funding in the next 
legislative session, potentially March or April of 2013. 
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1.2.11 Question: Could you please elaborate on the timeline for the commissioning agent NTP 

for the design phase? Is this based upon funds being approved for the project by the 
legislature? 

  
Answer: The NTP for the commissioning services for the design phase will commence as 
soon as the selection is completed and a design services fee has been negotiated. This 
service is not dependent on additional funds from the legislature. 

  
1.2.12 Question: Will the holding facilities in the building be jail cells or rooms? 
  

Answer: Holding cells will be a variety of sizes. All cells are constructed of CMU walls, 
concrete floors, hard lid ceilings and will have a solid hollow metal door for access. 

  
 


